
McKenna, Neil

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 8:30 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina; Khalil, Samantha
Cc: Stickney, Matt; Zimmerman, Shannon
Subject: RE: RCMP ask for goggles 8t N95s

Hi,

I'll get my officials to pull together what they can on the RCMP ask for tomorrow AM. CSC and CAF context will come
later on tomorrow.

Will follow up.

TG

 Original Message 
From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-04-20 7:16 PM
To: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RCMP ask for goggles & N95s

Hi there - officials just mentioned on our call tonight that the RCMP has requested 200 goggles and 10k N95 masks to
support their investigation in NS. We do not have that # of N95s in the NESS. Not sure about goggles but officials said
they're working on this.

Travis - are you able to keep Sam posted on that one? A

Would also add that officials said yesterday that CAF has asked for N95s and isolation gowns and that CSC has asked for
200k masks.

We were able to ship out some masks to CSC but they are requesting more and officials said yesterday that we are two
weeks out from their next shipment.

DM Fox also said yesterday that Dr. Henry has been requesting PPE regularly on P/T calls for CSC.

Thanks. 0

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803
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